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Registration Date: MV:§ k- F/V’\G")_:itq by: <
COE Expiry Date: £5:8 Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: PARF; + (COE) = SV 5
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:

{a) COE Period: _XM2= . MhE Average MV 5
As At:
: = = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
g z < = Mths %_j_gn demand vehicle: YESKN_E____.___' S_ BT
(b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No | - §
More than 10yrs old: Yes/No |- $%
R % (b) MV for Repossessed vehicle =5
(a)
Engine Capacity: High/Low | - &
(a)____ -(b) e I I [ Europe / Asia Car i~ %
Register BeforefAfter MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good;’FalrfF’oorlBer i- %
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer - - %
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction =5
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Isabelle <isabelle@Ibs-auto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 3:25 PM

To: chowauto; rta; admin; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation; motorsurvey

Cc: admin; winnie.ho; TEO Kitty; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; ANG Yvonne;
richard.angbs; peter.wang; zaleha

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSM0OOKQ9 / SGE1166P / DOA : 13.06.2018

Attachments: SGE1166P Log Card.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to peter.wang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Regards, b = ‘ L/
Belle

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

jon of the addressee and may conta
copyir not permitted. If you are not th
ender by return email. Thank you
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.K to CneMotoring

.quire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwrer 1D Type:

Cremer |D:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Da-registration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Modal;

Primary Calour:
Mizsafacturing Year:

Enpgine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Cuiput:
Cpen Market Value:

Qriginal Regisiraiion Dzte:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intendad PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Efigibility:

PARF Etigibility Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
LOE Eupiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Pericd{Years):

PP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Totat Rebate Amaunt:

The Infcrmation contained herein is carrect as at 21 Jun 2018

PARFICOFE Rehate Fnaniry

Singapare NRIC
2791

SGE1166P
Ne
21Jun2018
TOYOTA
AAVS AUTO
Yeltow

rluag
1220717432
ZCAZ50006336
$22.400.00
25 Apr 2001
25 Apr 2001
1

£31,360.00

Forfeited

50,00

31 Mar 2020

B-Car [1601cc & above]
10

320.926.00

53,7100

£3,718.00
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